








Hi, all.

Please draw up an R-doc identical to the attached PO from last year with a 5% increase.
Please forward to me once completed.

Thanks!

Always,
Seth

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christina Aleman:

Date: June 16, 2023 at 11:42:22 AM CDT

To: "Hudson, Seth"

Cc: TIWA Academy |

Subject: RE: Bastrop Wildfire Academy Catering Renewal

Mr. Hudson,

Thank you for contacting me about the renewal. We are
absolutely willing to renew our contract, but | am going to
ask that we receive the standard 5% CPI increase for this
year. As | have spoken to you about in the past, this contact
is our favorite contract and you, your staff, and the patrons
are a pleasure to work for. Please let me know if you need
anything else.



From: Hudson, Seth
Sent: Wednesdav. June 14. 2023 9:27 AM

' lemy Registrar

Subject: Bastrop Wildtire Academy Catering Renewal

LO0Qa morning, Lnristna.

I hope all is well with you and yours.
| wanted to reach out and get the ball rolling for this year's Capital Area Interagency
Wildfire Academy (the Bastrop Wildfire Academy).

I've attached last year’s PO and the original quote for reference.

The dates this year are the 6-18 October 2023 at Camp Swift. The food quantities will be
the same as well as the food specifications.

May we renew for an additional year?

Always,

Seth D. Hudson,

External Training Program Coordinator

Texas A&M Forest Service
Planning and Preparedness Dept
200 Technology Way, Ste 1162
College Station, Texas 77845
Cell 979.213.3453

Office 979.458.8436



